
From: DoNotReply@k12.wa.us [mailto:DoNotReply@k12.wa.us]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 12:05 PM 
To: Bongard, Jodi AD-Staff 
Cc: Perez, Rubeinia AD - Staff; Kuper, Jacob AD-Staff; Mundell, Susan AD - Staff; jody.hess@k12.wa.us 
Subject: Form Package Highly Capable Program Plan (217)(16-17) has been Approved for Issaquah 
School District  
 
Organization: Issaquah School District 
County: King 
 
GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION (applicable only in form packages requiring budget 
submissions) 
 
Organization must keep any supporting documentation on file. 
 
This grant award is made for activities described in the approved iGrants form package in the 
amount shown below. Funding details are specified in the iGrants budget(s). 
 
The project must be conducted in accordance with the activities described in the approved 
iGrants application and within the applicable regulations of the program. 
 
Obligations of the various funds cannot be made prior to the beginning date or after the ending 
date shown below. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the OSPI program office responsible for this form 
package. 
 
Thank you for your submission. 
 
 
Grant Award Details 
 
Award Date: 11/17/2016 
 
Form Package 217: Highly Capable Program Plan 
 
Grant Award No:  
 
Grant Amount:  
 
CFDA No:  
 
Program No:  
Revenue No:  
 
ESD Program No:  
ESD Revenue No:  
 
Thanks for your submission. Jody Hess, Program Supervisor  
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